BROOMHILL COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE 428th MEETING

The 428th Meeting of Broomhill Community Council was held in Broomhill Primary School, 57 Edgehill Rd, Glasgow G11 7HZ, on Wednesday 13th December 2023, at 7.00 p.m.

- Committee Members Present were: Charles Scott, Hector Rufrancos, Lorna McWilliams (acting chair), Martin Keane, Roy Hamdy, Morag McKerrell and David Rennie. Also in attendance were Cllr Lana Reid-McConnel, A McKay Police Scotland, and local resident Luke Yates
- 2. Apologies were received from: Member Barbara McTavish and Cllr Eunis Jassemi
- 3. **Minutes of Previous Meetings**. The minutes of Meeting no 427 held on 8th November 2023 had been reviewed and accepted via Slack subject to a small amendment by **DR**.
- 4. **Police Report. A McKay** updated us on the recent spike in vandalism and fire raising and warned owners of high value cars to use Faraday pouches etc to help prevent thefts.
- 5. Councillors Reports EJ had been dealing with flooding and problems with traffic lights. LRM was asked to get council officials to look at muddy grass by the school, faint road markings, missing double yellow lines at Beechwood/Edgehill, the puddle at Randolph Rd, flooding at the underpass to Victoria Park. There was then a discussion about the proposed Restricted Parking Zone. Suggestions included:- Widening the geographical area of permits, parking permits for carers, making sure that the RPZ was appropriate for Broomhill, dealing with the Randolph Road rat run. Size of parking bays assumed by the parking capacity survey LRM would send us a briefing sheet if one was available and also let us know if a second traffic survey had taken place
- 6. Office Bearers' Reports. a) Chair. no report, b Vice Chair no report. c) Secretary HR said feedback on the website/Facebook was positive. d)Treasurer CS said that he had nothing material to report.
- 7. Open Forum Discussions were rolled into the RPZ discussions
- 8. Victoria Park Area Partnership. DR gave a long and detailed description of how funds are allocated within the Area Partnership. It was agreed that proposals on road layouts submitted by RH and pedestrian crossings submitted by MK, plus some small additions proposed at the meeting would be offered to the pre meeting on the Neighbourhood Infrastructure Improvement Fund before the next VPAP in February 2024. If there were any further funds available a consultation could be held under the Civic Engagement Process.
- 9. Broomhill Community Hub Trust HR said the project was still in limbo while the Scottish Government decided whether BCHT had a right to bid for the bowling green. A public meeting to discuss the proposals by SKS the consultants took place on Wednesday 6th December at Norby Church this was well attended despite the freezing weather and the SKS consultant said it augured well for future community engagement.
- 10. Broomhill Primary School Parent Council HR said there had been no movement on the decision by the Director of Education to ban the sale of alcohol at School Fayres. These represented 40% of the turnover at BPS School Fayre and would have a major effect on learning. The idea of a joint BPS/FONP fundraiser in Naseby Park was floated.
- 11. Friends of Naseby Park. DR said FONP now had full insurance, a licence to hold various events and various infrastructure projects including play equipment were being undertaken. Agreed that FONP could have a copy of the key to access the noticeboard in Naseby Park
- 12. Planning and Local Development Plan CS said there were no major planning issues. MK said £15k of GCC funding was available to develop a Local Development Plan which could benefit Broomhill. Agreed that MK should apply for this before the January 2024 deadline
- **13. AOCB**. There was a brief discussion about disseminating the latest information on recycling via the website and also the Broomhill Award.
- **14. Date, Time and Place of Next Meeting**. The next full meeting will be on Wednesday 14th February 2024, in Broomhill Primary School, 57 Edgehill Rd, G11 7HZ.

The meeting concluded at 9:00 pm following a vote of thanks to the chair.